
From: customersupport@imodules.com
To: UTFI Digital Strategy and Innovation Team; Reinstrom, Lindsey; Lewis, Cherisa
Subject: [Ext] Email Success Notification: Today only: Make a gift, get lunch on us
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:34:23 AM

Dear Administrator,
 
Your HD 2304 Tuesday Round 2 mbe - HD 2304 Campus Memphis Students (emtue2b)
mbe campaign was sent on 04/25/2023 around 9:32 AM CST. This email was sent to 2708
recipient(s).
 
Below is a copy of the message your recipients received.
 

UTHSC Giving Day

Make a difference
Our third annual UTHSC Giving Day is underway! You
can help us reach our goal of 1,100 gifts in 24 hours
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and receive lunch on us.

 

HOW IT WORKS
• Make a gift of $5 or more to UTHSC »
• Stop by Health Sciences Park from 11 a.m.–1:30 p.m.
today.
• Display your gift confirmation on your phone to enjoy
food from Grillmaster Chew, El Mero Taco, or Cajun Soul
2 Go.

MAKE A GIFT TO UTHSC
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UTHSC students dancing

Your donation will help create a better educational experience and
improve the health of citizens in Tennessee and beyond.
 
Thank you for your support. We hope to see you soon!
 
Chandra Tuggle
Assistant Vice Chancellor, Alumni and Constituent Engagement

 
P.S. If you’ve already made your gift to UTHSC Giving Day, thank
you!
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⁕ Exclusive Matches &
Challenges

Maximize your donation
during UTHSC Giving Day
through college matches
and challenges.

⁕ Ways to Give

Supporting UTHSC has
never been easier. Give
today with PayPal, Apple
Pay, Google Pay or credit
card.

UTHSC Office of Advancement
62 South Dunlap Street  ||  Memphis, TN 38163

901.448.5516  ||  giving@uthsc.edu
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